



*Report of the ASA Executive Council, AUS Council February 10<sup>th</sup> 2016*

**Presidents Erin Bergeron and Kelsey Stark**

- Organizing apparel sales.
- Attended President's roundtable.
- Organizing focus group to voice and identify student concerns with the McGill Anthropology web page.
- ASA Council spiritual guidance.
- Redesigned ASA Listserv

**VP Academic Julien Renaud Tremblay**

- Created Facebook groups for all Anthropology classes a la Poli Sci.
- Requesting funds for peer tutoring program.
- Attending Departmental Academic Roundtable.

**VP Events Kira Pavaghadi and Angie Biron Ren**

- Continued to organize FIFEQ.
- Ran King Kong movie night.
- In Conversations with MOC House regarding retreat event.

**VP External Itai Gibli**

- Created ASA report for AUS Council.
- Wrote second Listserv blog about the SSMU Fee Increase.
- Relayed pertinent AUS Council information at ASA meeting.

**VP Publications Matt Shi**

- Distributed all submissions for the journal to editors.
- Will meet with editors soon to pick which submissions are included in the journal.